ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 7, 2006
8:47 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Gene Therri aul t

Senator Hollis French

Senator G etchen GQuess

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
Confirmati on Hearings:

Publ i ¢ Def ender
Qui nl an Steiner
CONFI R(VATI ON ADVANCED

Sel ect Conmittee on Legislative Ethics
Denni s “Ski p” Cook
Li ndsey Hol nes
Herman G \al ker, Jr
CONFI RVATI ONS ADVANCED

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

None to report

W TNESS REAQ STER

M. Quinlan Steiner

No address provi ded

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Confirmati on Candi dat e
M. Dennis “Skip” Cook

No address provided

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Confirmati on Candi date

Ms. Lindsey Hol nes
No address provided

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- February 7, 2006



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Confirnmati on Candi dat e

M. Herman G Wal ker, Jr.
No address provided
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Confirmati on Candi dat e

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:47:45 AM Present were Senators
Hollis French, Gene Therriault, Getchen Guess, Charlie Huggins,
and Chair Ral ph Seeki ns.

Confirmati on Hearing: Public Defender — Quinlan Steiner

8:48: 13 AM

Chair Ral ph Seekins welcomed M. Quinlan Steiner and asked him
to introduce hinself and to describe his background and
qualifications for the position that he is seeking.

MR.  QUI NLAN STEI NER, governor’s appointee for public defender,
noted he was raised in Alaska, graduated college at Seattle
University, and graduated from law school at Lewis and dark
College in 1998. Prior to law school he volunteered at the
publ i c defender agency. During |aw school he worked as an intern
at the public defender agency and after |aw school noved to
fulltinme. He said he nobved quickly into appeals where he has
been working ever since. During that tinme, he has conducted
trials, msdenmeanor felony, and handled a traveling cal endar for
St. Paul Island. As an appellate attorney, he has handled
everything from m sdeneanors to conplicated, unclassified felony
cases.

8:50: 34 AM

The public defender agency has 13 offices statewide and
approximately 80 attorneys. They handle appointed cases for
indigent clients in crimnal matters, child in need of aide
matters, as well as juvenile delinquent proceedings and nenta
health comm tnent proceedings. One challenge that the agency
faces is neeting constitutional obligations due to Ilack of
resources in the budget. He offered to answer questions.

8:50: 59 AM

SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked M. Steiner to speak about the
managenent chal l enges in the agency.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- February 7, 2006



MR. STEINER noted the biggest <challenge is nanagenent of
information, particularly with ensuring that they are providing
the level of service they are constitutionally obligated to
provi de. He changed the managenent structure to ensure he has a
close view of what is actually going on in the agency. He put
supervisors in charge of +the entire caseload under them
including the caseload of the attorneys who work for them He
increased the training and currently is attenpting to inplenent
an i nformation dat abase managenent system

8:52:15 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Steiner the challenges the agency has
experienced retaining attorneys.

MR. STEINER said the agency loses a lot of lawers in the first
five years. After five years, attorneys tend to stay for the
long run. A big driver is salaries and workload. The salaries
are bel ow what the public sector pays and the workload tends to
be significantly higher.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked for a conparison of salaries.

MR. STEINER said the starting salary for an attorney is
generally $45,000. |In conparison, starting salary for the
private sector attorney is between $55-75, 000.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked M. Steiner to describe a typical applicant.

8:54:12 AM

MR. STEI NER noted that person would be fresh out of |aw school
The agency does have nore training to offer than in the private
sector, as well as experience. He is currently trying to expand
the training program to increase the quality |evel of
applicants. An entry-level lawer could try as many as a dozen
m sdeneanor cases the first year.

SENATOR CHARLIE HUGA NS asked M. Steiner whether he felt he
woul d be at a disadvantage in his position due to |lack of recent
trial experience.

MR. STEINER responded he worked primarily in appeals where he
spent all of his time reviewing what trial attorneys do and
maki ng judgnments about the issues and the judicial decisions at
the trial level. He has appointed a deputy public defender that
has a trenendous anobunt of trial experience to nanage the
supervisors of each office to conpensate for his lack of trial
experi ence.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- February 7, 2006



8:56: 08 AM
SENATOR HUGA NS said he has heard prosecutors proclaimthat they
wor k harder than public defenders. He asked for a response.

MR. STEINER opined that prosecutors have a tough job and
defenders have a different job. Public defenders spend a |ot of
time with their clients, which is a tinme-consunmng process as
the systemis not easy for the average client to understand.

SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH asked M. Steiner to describe his
relationship with prosecutors in Al aska and to describe his role
i n managenent conflict between the two agenci es.

8:58:22 AM

MR. STEINER said he nmet with [Deputy Attorney General] Susan
Parkes and [District Attorney] Bob Linton to facilitate a
rel ati onship. Both agencies work hard to do a good job for the
State of Alaska and the mssion for both is inportant. He said
he tries to facilitate that idea on a managenent | evel

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked what it would take to handl e the workl oad of
t he public defender agency.

MR. STEINER said nore resources in the form of attorneys,
support staff, investigators and paral egal s.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked the anmount of enployees, other than
attorneys, that the agency enpl oys.

MR. STEI NER sai d 60.
9:01: 56 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS asked the process he went through to be appointed

to the position.

MR. STEINER informed the committee that he sent an application
to the Alaska Judicial Council (AJC), which was followed by a

bar poll. The results were forwarded to the AJC, where he had an
interview H's nane was passed to Governor Frank Mirkowski and
he i ntervi ened W th t he head of t he Depar t ment of

Adm ni stration. He was appointed follow ng the interview

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked him to clarify the teaching he
listed on his resune.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- February 7, 2006



MR. STEINER said he taught specifically on crimnal procedure
whi ch enconpassed the Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth Amendnent of the
Constitution of the United States.

9:03: 04 AM

CHAI R SEEKINS announced that the commttee has concluded the
interview. He voiced support for getting public defender case-
managenent under control

CHAI R SEEKI NS announced a brief recess at 9:03:52 AM

Confirmation Hearing: Select Committee on Legislative Ethics —
Denni s “Ski p” Cook

9:08: 44 AM

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS asked M. Skip Cook to describe his
background and the reason he desires to hold the position on the
Select Commttee on Legislative Ethics.

MR. DENNI'S “SKI P’ COOX said he was born and raised in Fairbanks,
Al aska and has lived there all his life except for tinme spent
away at school. He attended M T and Northwestern University. He
came back to Alaska in 1963 and nanaged the nandatory borough
el ection. He noved to Juneau and worked as director of the |ocal
affairs agency, assisting boroughs and nunicipalities. He then
went back to Fairbanks to manage the Centennial Expedition in
1967 and then went to |aw school. He noved back to Fairbanks in
1970 and has practiced | aw since then.

9:11: 22 AM

He was appointed to the Select Conmittee on Legislative Ethics
in 1997 or 1998 and has served since then. There has been much
turnover on the Commttee and so the nain reason he aspires to
continue serving is to establish continuity. He enjoys the work,
the statutes are conplex, and the questions that cone before the
Comm ttee are interesting.

The primary purpose of the Commttee is one of education. Mich
of the work is offering informal advise to legislators and
| egi sl ative enpl oyees as to how the code has been interpreted to
apply. The advisory opinions are nore formal where they offer
advise in advance of a situation and then there are the cases
where the Commttee is called upon to adjudicate a conplaint.

He said the Legislature was wise to establish the Conmttee and
to establish it with such a diversity of people.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- February 7, 2006



9:13:40 AM
M. Cook offered to continue serving on the Select Committee on
Legi sl ative Ethics.

SENATOR CHARLIE HUGGE NS asked M. Cook to give an overview of
how he cane to be on the Conmtt ee.

MR. COOK said he got a call from Chief Justice Matthews who
described the Committee. He expressed an interest and that was
it.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked whet her he knew the Chief Justice prior to
t he phone call.

MR. COX said yes, but not well.

SENATOR HUGA NS asked his feelings about diversity of the
Conmi ttee.

MR, COOK said during his experience they have always had a
di verse group.

9:15: 35 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked the nunber one chall enge of the Conmitt ee.

MR COX said it was trying to deal with a |law that has conpl ex
| anguage and anbiguity. Over the years, the statute has been
difficult.

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked M. Cook whether his invol venent
with the Rotary C ub was coming to a close.

MR COOK admtted he has been on the road a lot lately but is
back and does not plan to travel nuch for a while.

9:17:18 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS asked M. Cook to explain what makes the statute
so conpl ex.

MR. COCOK said conceptual and definitional questions that were
undefined in statute have been difficult to work with. Sonme have
since been defined by amendnents in legislation and that has
hel ped. At tinmes the Commttee has had to define things and take
a position, which sets a precedent.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- February 7, 2006



CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether a definition by the Conmmittee has a
force of |aw

MR COX said it would have a force of precedent.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether the statute is as easy to follow as
a flowhart.

M. Cook responded that they have devel oped sone good flowchart
illustrations, such as how a hearing process works.

9:20: 05 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS asked M. Cook to describe the training a nenber
woul d recei ve.

MR. COX said the staff generally trains Comm ttee nenbers.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked him to describe the nornmal conplaint
process.

MR. COOK explained first commttee nenbers are notified of the
conplaint and that they need to neet. They first decide whether
there is probable cause and a violation of the Ethics Code. If
so, they proceed to the investigative phase and give notice to
the person whom the conpl aint was | odged against. Next would be
t he di scovery phase and then the hearing.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether there would be a finding of probable
cause prior to the investigation.

MR. COOK said there could be a Iimted investigation if facts
determ ne whether there is probabl e cause.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether the Commttee is required to
mai ntai n confidentiality.

MR. COX said yes, mandated by statute.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Cook to identify all of the persons
required to maintain confidentiality.

MR, COOK admitted that has been unclear. The conplaint starts a
file in the Legislative Ethics Ofice and is confidential. The
statute is not clear on whether the conplainant nust keep the
conpl aint confidential.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- February 7, 2006



CHAI R SEEKINS asked whether an informal opinion would have a
bi ndi ng effect on the person that asked for one.

MR. COOK said no. Normally when a person asks for an informa
opinion they receive informal advise and it provides protection
since they did ask.

9:27:17 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS noted AS 24.60.170(1) says “...except to the
extent that the confidentiality provisions are waived by the
subject of the conplaint, the person filing a conplaint shal
keep confidential the fact that the person has filed a conplaint
under this section as well as the contents of the conplaint
filed.”

MR. COX said that was recently changed.

CHAI R SEEKINS asserted current |law says the person filing the
conplaint nust retain confidentiality.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked M. Cook to describe the discussions
the Commttee has had in regards to the issue of confidentiality
by the conplainant. He further asked whether the Committee has
di scussed how to prevent thenselves from being used as a
political tool.

9:29: 30 AM

MR COOK admtted that is a problem in the sense that the
Commttee can’'t sustain being bonbarded with conplaints of a
strictly political nature. It is a fairly conplex process to go
through the conplaint-to-decision procedure but the Conmttee
nmust recogni ze a person’s right of free speech

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked the percentage of conplaints filed with no
nmerit to proceed forward.

MR. COX responded twenty five percent.

9:32: 09 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether there should be a penalty when a
conpl ai nant violates the ethics | aw

MR. COX said the penalty would be up to the Legislature.

9: 34: 38 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- February 7, 2006



SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked M. Cook to clarify the difference
between the percentage of clains with no nerit and those that
are politically notivated.

MR, COCK said many tinmes people bring a conplaint where they
believe a violation occurred but it actually hasn’t.

SENATOR GUESS asked whether a legislator could ask the Conmttee
to investigate an accusation for the purpose of clearing their
name.

MR. COX said they could request an advisory comrttee.

9: 36: 36 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked the point where the information becones
non-confi denti al .

MR COOK said the subject could waive confidentiality and
dism ssals are also public. Oher than that, the point is at
“probabl e cause.”

SENATOR HUGG NS asked the length of time it takes for a
conplaint to reach the public process.

MR. COOX responded many things affect that, including whether or
not the conmttee has a quorum Canpai gn periods affect when the
Commttee can accept conplaints. It is sonmetimes difficult to
get nenbers together and it is a conplex matter to get the
process started.

9:40: 05 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked whether he thought a period of
confidentiality was unreasonabl e.

MR COOX said no, but if the statute were read that a person
couldn’t say a word to anyone wthout having the conplaint
thrown out, it would be hard to imgi ne that any person woul dn’t
mention the issue to another. He speculated that confidentiality
could be carried too far.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether he would be nore confortable if the
statute said, “...knowingly and intentionally publicly disclosed
or caused to be publicly disclosed...”

MR COOK said it wwuld be hard to imgine a person not
mentioning the issue to anyone.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- February 7, 2006



9:43: 45 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS said his intent was that public disclosure should
not be all owed.

MR, COOK said the Conmittee was very troubled by the case that
was cited on television because it was very public and very
political.

9:45: 41 AM

SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH reminded the nenbers of the First
Amendnent and its powerful history wth wunaninous US Suprene
Court rulings with respect to the degree of protection that
public officials can expect once they take office. He also
voi ced support for M. Cook.

CHAI R SEEKINS noted the administrative ethics code is easier to
follow than the | egislative ethics code.

MR. COOK agr eed.

9:48: 25 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS asked the basis and reason the Commttee would
spend additional noney to hire an attorney to provide a | egal
opi ni on.

MR. COOK advised nenbers the Committee has previously sought
advice from legislative affairs and then determ ned there was a
conflict for adjudicated proceedings. The primary duty of
| egislative staff attorneys is to advise the |egislators, which
would create a conflict wth the Commttee’'s duties (if they
were advised by the sane attorney) and so outside counsel would
be sought.

SENATOR GUESS asked M. Cook how Commttee nenbers have dealt
with conflicts of i nt er est and asked whether there were
guidelines to foll ow

MR. COOK reported he could not renmenber a tinme while on the
Commttee that he had to recuse hinself because he knew the
subject of conplaint. There have been tinmes when Conmittee
menbers have had to recuse thenselves of a case due to the
subj ect matter.

9:53:29 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked hi m whet her he has ever been on the opposite
| egal side from people that he knew.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 10- February 7, 2006



MR. COX said yes.

SENATOR HUGE NS asked the two things that would make the process
nore effective and heighten the confidence |evel of the people
of Al aska.

MR. COOK suggested a major re-wite of the statute so that it is
nor e under st andabl e. Another thing would be to find a way to |et
peopl e know that the Commttee is there for public educationa
use.

9:56: 44 AM

CHAI R SEEKINS asked M. Cook whether there was a penalty for
maki ng a Bar conpl aint public.

MR. COK said he did not know.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether the Alaska Suprenme Court gets
involved in the Bar rules.

MR. COOK said he thinks so.

CHAI R SEEKI NS announced a brief recess at 10: 02: 04 AM

Confirmati on Hearing: Select Conmttee on Legislative Ethics —
Li ndsey Hol nes

10: 05: 21 AM

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS announced the  next candi date for
confirmation. He asked M. Lindsay Holnmes to give a brief
description of her background and the reason she desires to
serve on the Select Conmittee on Legislative Ethics.

M5. LINDSEY HOLMES introduced herself and testified that she was
born and raised in Anchorage and i a lifelong Al askan. She went
to |aw school at the University of Chicago and then accepted a
clerkship at the Al aska Suprene Court. Follow ng that she worked
in private law practice for a few years in real estate and
energy law. She is currently working in a project managenent
firmand is not practicing |aw.

M5. HOLMES said her interest in the Comrittee goes back to
parental influence. Her nother was one of the original nenbers
of the Public Ofice Comm ssion. She was raised wth a strong
sense of belonging in the community and being involved in the
community and governnment. She further noted her belief that it

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- February 7, 2006



is for the good of the public to have a clear set of rules and a
solid committee to help people interpret those rules.

10: 07: 58 AM
SENATOR CHARLIE HUGA NS asked her to describe the process for
getting appointed to the Sel ect Commttee on Legislative Ethics.

M5. HOLMES said she received a call at honme from Chief Justice
Bryner a nonth ago. He told her about the Commttee and asked
whet her she would serve. She agreed to be appointed and then
submtted a resunme and di scl osure fornmns.

SENATOR HUGA NS asked Ms. Hol mes how she knew the Chi ef Justice.

M5. HOLMES said she knew him professionally and also went to
school with his children.

SENATOR HUGA NS asked her opinion of how an average person woul d
be appointed to the Commttee.

M5. HOLMES explained that the Commttee offers a link on their
website wth detailed instructions on how to apply. The
Commttee also solicits applications and letters of interest.

10: 10: 45 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS expressed an interest in the Commttee having
di versity and equal opportunity.

SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS noted she gives links and information to
her constituents via her website. She asserted it was one of the
many roles as a legislator to inform constituents of a wde
variety of boards and conmmunity involvenent opportunities. She
al so noted for the record that Ms. Holnes’ nother and her own
not her were friends.

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked Ms. Holnmes to speak about her
i nvol venent with the Nature Conservancy.

M5. HOLMES said she has been a nmenber of the board of trustees
for two years with the |ocal Al aska chapter. She said it is an
interesting group wth diverse interests. They ook at
bi odi versity and the best way to balance developnent and
conservati on.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Ms. Holnes to elaborate on the stocks
and bonds she listed in her disclosure statenent.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- February 7, 2006



M5. HOLMES advised the conmittee that her great-grandnother |eft
her several stocks and bonds.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted both British Petroleum and Exxon were
in the portfolio. He asked her how the Select Commttee on
Legislative Ethics would evaluate a legislator with the sane
portfolio voting for a bill that was related to oil production.

MS5. HOLMES said she could not say at this point. It would depend
on the rules and the anount owned.

10: 16: 16 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether she thought there should be a
penalty for anyone who knowi ngly and intentionally violates the
et hi cs code.

MS. HOLMES reported yes.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether she thought there should be a
penalty for anyone who knowi ngly and intentionally violates the
ethics code even if that person is the one who filed the
conpl ai nt.

M5. HOLMES admitted she was new to the i ssue and was hesitant to
make a judgnent w thout having heard the entire conpl aint.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether dism ssing the conplaint would be a
meani ngf ul penal ty.

M5. HOLMES said she thinks so given the way the law is witten
currently and the points brought up by M. Dennis Cook. At this
poi nt it is unclear as to what the term *“breaking
confidentiality” means.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether she would feel nore confortably with
the law if it were witten, “...knowngly and intentionally
publicly disclosing or causing to be publicly disclosed...”

MS. HOLMES sai d yes.
10: 19: 53 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked whether she was currently practicing
I aw.

M5. HOLMES said no. However, she is still a licensed menber of
the Al aska Bar.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 13- February 7, 2006



SENATOR THERRI AULT asked the reason she was no |onger practicing
I aw.

M5. HOLMES said she was offered an opportunity with Ri se Al aska,
which is a project managenent and consulting conpany that runs
contracts.

10: 21: 39 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS announced the concl usion of the intervi ew.

Confirmation Hearing: Select Committee on Legislative Ethics —
Herman G Wl ker, Jr

10: 22: 17 AM

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS announced the  next candidate for
confirmation. He asked M. Herman Walker, Jr. to give a brief
description of his background and the reason he desires to serve
on the Select Committee on Legislative Ethics.

VR. HERVAN WALKER, JR testified he graduated from the
University of Womng and had heard wonderful stories about
Al aska from his roonmmate. He noved here with his wife in 1992
and started working as an intern for the Ofice of Public
Advocacy. Following that job he went into private practice
working as an associate with Rex Butler doing crimnal defense
trial work. Following that job he went to work for the Public
Def ender Agency. He currently owns The Body Shop |ocated at the
5'" Avenue mall. He is also working with his wife in their own
firm

10: 24: 09 AM
SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked M. Wal ker to describe the type of
| aw he currently practices.

MR. WALKER explained he is a trial attorney and is currently
doing personal injury work, tort litigation, crimnal defense,
and business litigation.

SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH advised for the record that he was a
prosecuting attorney during the sane tine that M. Wl ker was a
public defender. They have settled many cases out of court and
they al so see each other socially on occasion.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked the amount of tinme he has been on the
Committee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- February 7, 2006



MR. WALKER sai d since 2001.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked M. WAl ker whether the statute was easy to
fol | ow.

MR. WALKER said no. It is quite conplex.
10: 26: 14 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked him whether he was confortable with the way
the statute reads in regards to confidentiality.

MR. WALKER related the statute was witten with a lot of
anbiguity as far as disclosing. He would be nore confortable if
the definition of “public disclosure” were nore clearly defined.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked whether he would feel nore confortable if
the statute read “...knowingly and intentionally publicly
di scl osed or caused to be publicly disclosed...”

MR. WALKER responded the definition of “public disclosure”
shoul d be put in the statutes.

10: 28: 49 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS referred to an interview in the Anchorage Daily
News in January 2005, which had to do with the Legislature
reappointing nenbers of the Select Committee on Legislative
Ethics. In the article the columist speculated that M. Wl ker
could be voted down in retribution for a certain opinion. The
columist quoted M. Wilker responded to the speculation by
saying, “It does not surprise ne.” He asked M. Wilker to
explain his coment.

MR. WALKER said the conmment was based on his experience with a
Comm ttee nenber who cane out against the Legislature and was
t hen renoved.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked M. Walker whether his coment mght be
di sruptive to his work on the Conmttee.

MR. WALKER said no. H's followup to the coment was that he
woul d encourage anybody to accept a job with the Commttee.

10: 32: 50 AM
CHAI R SEEKI NS specul ated that M. Wal ker was bi ased.

MR. WALKER nmi ntai ned he is not biased.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- February 7, 2006



CHAIR SEEKINS said there was concern that M. Wl ker believed
that the Legislature would renove soneone through retribution
for voting one way or another on an issue.

MR. WALKER di sagreed. He said his quote in the newspaper was in
response to observing what happened to another |ong-standing
Comm ttee nenber. The action of the Legislature (renoving the
one nenber) took every nenber of the Conmttee by surprise.

10: 35: 30 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS said he personally called Chief Justice Fabe and
explained the reason the Legislature voted not to reconfirm
Shirley MCoy.

MR. WALKER said his work on the Conmittee proves that he has no
bi as or agenda.

CHAI R SEEKINS stated for the record he believes M. Wal ker to be
very fair.

SENATOR FRENCH echoed that sentinent and said it is his
observation that M. Wlker, who has recently chaired the
Commttee, is strictly unbiased.

10: 37: 17 AM
SENATOR CHARLIE HUGE NS asked M. Wilker to explain what he
meant by the newspaper quote, “It does not surprise ne.”

MR. WALKER reiterated his earlier testinony. Further, he stated
that he is neither republican nor denocratic.

10: 40: 01 AM

CHAI R SEEKI NS advised M. Wilker that part of the reason the
Legi slature voted not to reconfirm Ms. MCoy was due to public
comments she nmade about nenbers of the Legislature to the press.

MR. WALKER said his personal history proves that he beconmes nore
tactful with age.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked M. Walker his interpretation of the m ssion
of the Select Conmittee on Legislative Ethics.

MR  WALKER said the statute details everything they do,
including advisory opinions and investigations into ethics
conpl ai nts.

10: 43: 16 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 16- February 7, 2006



SENATOR FRENCH nmoved to forward the nanes of Dennis “Skip” Cook,
Lindsey Holnmes, and Herman G \Walker, Jr. to the Senate
President for consideration during a joint session for
confirmations. Hearing no objections, the notion carri ed.

CHAIR SEEKINS advised the candidates that the notion of
forwarding their nanes to the Senate President does not reflect
how each nmenber would vote on the confirnation.

10: 44: 02 AM
SENATOR THERRI AULT noted his wife is involved in the sane |aw
firmas Dennis “Skip” Cook.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee,
Chair Seekins adjourned the neeting at 10:45:52 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- February 7, 2006



